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From: Hein Swanepoel QQ:@%

. Sent: Friday, 22 November 2024 12:27
To: Sharen Sadapal :
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - LUS007;1732185768180

LUSIE sl eASH o GALRS

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

e +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D £4 hein@halewood.co.za
SOUTH RO A

SRk

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

BRAND
NEW

RHUBARB & GINGER
SPIRIT APERITIF

DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is configdential and may be legally priileged. Itis
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby nofified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 12:44

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftiment - LUS007;1732185768180

B Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - LUS007;1732185768180
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Requested by Shawn Chetty <Shawn.Chetty@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Shawn.Chetty@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: LUS007

Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS

Description: 0 - Belgravia Gin and Tonic 440ml x13 case's

Arranged with: Sisanda 0633695507 Rsc/oLed /5 AR DAAGHD

Warehouse to uplift: HN % zr/o/e.s

Date Created: Thursday, November 21, 2024 10:43 AM GMT

Approve > Reject >

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere, Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No
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Privacy Statement
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
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eyJhbGciOiJSUzI 1 NilsimtpZCl61jg3QONBMkI2NkUxMzdGOTIGQzA3QzQ2REQ1ODEwQzQxQOYwNKQ3MzYiLCIDeXAi

OUKVI1QILCJANWMIOUNSUIIdRDQOwWV2dBdOICQWAIVERnVTVNAEXOTStHYUx2SmtHUUFBQIpReTBqQUSCZ2txaGtp
RzI3MEJBUXNGQURCRU1STXdFUVILQ 1 pJoWIaUHIMRTFCR1JZRFIwSk TNUk13RVFZSONaSW1pWIB5STEdARQkdSWURR
VTFGTVIndOZnWURWUVFERXc5QIRVVWATVZVtY21FZ1EWRWANRFI3SGhj Tk 1qUXhNREVSTWpBekSUVTFXaGNOTW

pVeE1EQTNNakF6TIRVMVYdqQXZNUzB353dZRFZRUURFeVIwYVhBAOXXVNRZV2xzYzlsbmltbHVaeTVtYkcSMOxtMXBZ
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reWk5UINhU21XMTZOTEIna010T1RvSXk2N3dOVOhyM2d4YWtqWjRIYINERGhLLOFOdKZtOVZjVkV4cWxdc2ZadHdPQz
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Your Vat MNo. 1 4300119155

ATT: TAMINAPGHANYD t/a MAKRQ SA (1239)LUSIKISIKI CASH & CARRY (WI16L}
SUBDIVISION 41 OF ERF 379

PRIVATE BAG X4 LUSIKISIKI X5 TOWNSHIP
SUMNINGHILL MAIM STREET
2157 ECP/0180590466

039 253 1551/2

Lusooy W16L HH 50834004 5T 21701725 80201482
BELGINTON440ML 13.000BELGRAVIA TONIC CAN 440ML 380.00 4940.00-
upliftment.
damages.
grn. 7577
13.000- 4940.00-
741.00-
5681.00-

TERMS 30 Days



